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Panther Environmental Solutions Ltd 

Units 3 & 4, Innovation Centre 

Institute of Technology 

Green Road, Carlow 

Ireland, R93 W248 

 

Telephone: 059-9134222 

Email: info@pantherwms.com 

Website: www.pantherwms.com 

 

13th April 2021 

 

Environmental Protection Agency, 

Johnstown Castle Estate 

County Wexford 

Y35 W821. 

 

Licensee Name:  Woodville Pig Farms Ltd 

EPA Licence No:  P0467 

Application Reference No: LA004791 
 

RE: Extension of deadline for the receipt of requested further information on a licence 

review application. 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

Panther Environmental Solutions Ltd, acting as consultants for Woodville Pig Farms Ltd, 

would like to request an extension to the deadline of 13th April 2021 for the receipt of further 

information requested under Regulation 10 of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) 

Regulations 2013, dated 14th October 2020 and revised deadline notification dated 16th March 

2021. 

 

Due to business disruptions arising from the Covid 19 lockdown interfering the collection of 

information on the existing farm required in order to carry out air quality modelling, and 

confirming details of the proposed development design and operation which would inform 

the model, it has not been possible to complete the required modelling assessments within the 

agreed period.  

 

We have been informed by the modelling company that the requested modelling would be 

completed by the 26th April 2021. Further time beyond the furnishing of this modelling report 

would be required in order to review the model results, and update the AA Screening report 

to an NIS, and update the Licence Review Application Non-Technical Summary and EIAR 

Non-Technical Summary based upon these results, as requested within the RFI. 

 

We request that the deadline be extended to 14th May 2021. 
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Martin O’Looney 

Panther Environmental Solutions Ltd 

Tel: +00353 (0)59-9134222 

Email: martin@pantherwms.com 
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